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Re: MUR 4818

Dear Ms. Toalson:

Enclosed is a check from the Stipe Law Firm in the amount of $101,000 as required by our
conciliation agreement.
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It has been a pleasure working with you. = o om
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David Schertler T~ -
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Washington, D.C. 20036 www.coburnandschertler.com
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March 1, 2004, )
TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: OGC Docket
FROM: Rosa E. Swinton @5
Accounting Technician
SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Stipe Law Firm, LLP. The
check is numbered 060062 dated February 23, 2604,- in the
amounts of $101,000.00. A copy of the check and all_
correspondence are attached. Please indicate below which account
the funds should be dczﬁosned'a..nd give the MUR/Case number and
name associated with the deposit , :
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TO: Rosa E. Swinton .
. Accounting Technician
FROM: OGC Docket

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above c_heék in the amount of $101,000.00 ,
the MUR/Case number is _4818 and in the name of

Place this degosit i the account indicated below:
___ Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16
xx_ Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
___ Other:
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